

Mohammed Umar Shaik

Senior Frontend Developer

I am a JavaScript Developer with 6 years of experience developing well tested high quality web applications, SPA's & PWA's with TypeScript and all the major frontend frameworks like React, VueJS, Angular and server rendered applications with NextJS, NuxtJS and Angular universal for improved SEO, initial load time and performance of web applications. I hope to find a challenging work that will allow me to use my skills to build high quality web applications.



✉ umar.ibn.shafee@gmail.com

☎ +918008582113

📍 Hyderabad, India

🌐 [linkedin.com/in/umar-ibn-shafee](https://www.linkedin.com/in/umar-ibn-shafee)

WORK EXPERIENCE

Senior Front-end Developer Blokbot

11/2021 - 03/2022

London

blokbot, an official Binance partner, uses powerful algorithms to enable anyone to auto-trade the top 100 cryptocurrencies without needing technical know-how.

Achievements/Tasks

- Build the main web front application for blokbot. This web application allows users to interact with different auto trading bots and track the performance of each bot.
- I'm responsible to keep the frontend sleek and responsive. And to make it interact with the backend flawlessly by considering security on top of everything.
- I'm tasked to build the main static website and to build the web application to make it easier for users to manage different types of auto trading bots.
- Tech stack used is NextJS, React, React Query and Tailwind CSS.

Frontend Engineer iSpace, Inc.

02/2021 - 07/2021

Remote

iSpace is a global services company focused on Information Technology Services.

Achievements/Tasks

- Worked on Inseego Connect, it's a cloud-based configuration and monitoring application provided by Inseego.
- Maintained the web app by fixing issues encountered by QA folks and implementing new features like creating charts and filters.
- Wrote test cases to improve the code coverage.
- Technologies I used and explored while working here are NextJS, React, Redux, Jest, Cypress and Webpack.

Freelance Developer Multiple clients(Tez Solutions, Minto and others)

Achievements/Tasks

- **From Sep 2020 to Dec 2020 I worked for Tez Solutions**
- For Tez Solutions I converted a web applications to a hybrid mobile applications using ionic. Built new SPA's using company's inclusive pre built web app/hybrid app building framework. Used React Native to built an app.
- **From Oct 2018 to Dec 2018 I worked for Minto.ai and for a e-commerce seller.**
- For Minto.ai I developed an Admin tool/dashboard to track & monitor the condition of industrial rotating machines.
- For the E-commerce client I built a tool for optimizing the product image and printing the design.
- Worked on Projects like Little Caesar, SmartShip, Minto.ai and e-commerce tools.
- Used technologies like Angular, Ionic, React, NextJS, React Native, Sass, Angular Material and Tailwind CSS.

TECHNICAL SKILLS

Technologies (I've worked on)

React, NextJS, Redux Toolkit, React Query, Recoil, Zustand, react-router, react-hook-form, Vue.js, Angular, Ionic, NuxtJS, Vuex, Flutter, React Native, RxJS, Node, ExpressJS, NestJS, Mongoose, Prisma, MongoDB, Postgres, Firebase, AWS.

CSS Frameworks & Preprocessors

Tailwind CSS, Bootstrap, SASS.

UI Libraries

Material-UI (MUI), Ant Design, Chakra UI, Headless UI, Quasar, Vuetify, Angular Material, NG Bootstrap.

JavaScript Bundlers

Vite, Webpack, esbuild.

Testing Frameworks

Jest, Cypress, Jasmine, Karma

CMS's

Strapi, GraphCMS, Contentful.

Design Tools

Adobe Illustrator, Figma, Canva.

CLI Tools

Git, Npm, Yarn, Pnpm

Operating Systems

MacOS, Linux, Windows

Technologies (I'm Familiar of)

Apollo GraphQL, URQL, AstroJS, Redis, LoopBack, Cordova, Puppeteer, CI/CD, Github Action, Vercel, Docker, NGNIX, AWS. Azure.

LANGUAGES & FRAMEWORKS

React



NextJS



VueJS



Angular



WORK EXPERIENCE

Software Engineer Creative Mindz Group

10/2019 - 09/2020

Hyderabad

Creative Mindz is an IT services company working in multiple domains.

Achievements/Tasks

- Worked on multiple small products to help e-commerce sellers to ease their work. Mainly worked on a platform named SellerGyan to improve the sales for e-commerce sellers.
- Did data scraping and developed the web applications frontend and even worked on the backend using NodeJS and Express.
- Used technologies like React, NextJS, Redux, MUI, Webpack, NodeJS, Express, MongoDB

Senior Front-end Developer CatchThatBus [Bus Ticket Booking In Malaysia & Singapore]

01/2019 - 07/2019

Hyderabad

CatchThatBus is a technology company. They provide an online platform & a mobile app for booking and purchasing bus tickets at the click of a button.

Achievements/Tasks

- Worked on CatchThatBus web app, added few new features to the app. And worked on legacy website and integrated internal CMS.
- Worked on multiple projects of the company and mostly on PWA "Troka", it's a Paytm of Malaysia to book Bus, Train, Tours & Mobile recharge, etc..
- Worked on technologies like Vue.js, Vuex, Nuxt.js, Quasar Framework, Shell scripts, AWS, Docker. And worked on in-depth with concepts of Git.

Frontend Developer Capillary Technologies [FabIndia & PizzaHut Global]

03/2017 - 09/2018

Hyderabad

Creative Mindz is IT services company targeted at startups. Working with various startups in multiple domains including e-commerce, mobile, marketing, tech.

Achievements/Tasks

- Worked for Capillary Technologies on behalf of Creative Mindz Group.
- Worked on multiple projects like PizzaHut, FabIndia, KFC and SellerGyan.
- Built a framework to develop PWA's in a shorter time by creating reusable modules like Auth, Search, Filter, Cart, Checkout, Payments, etc.
- Worked on Angular 2/6, RxJS, Typescript, HTML, CSS, Bootstrap and Node, LoopbackJs & ExpressJS for backend support.

EDUCATION

MSc Artificial Intelligence and Robotics University of Hertfordshire

01/2021 - 02/2022

Hatfield, UK

Computer Science and Engineering Shadan College of Engineering & Technologies [JNTUH]

06/2011 - 05/2015

Hyderabad

LANGUAGES & FRAMEWORKS

Typescript



Javascript / ES6+



HTML & CSS



NodeJS & Express



Flutter



Python



PERSONAL PROJECTS

Az-Zawj (06/2022 - Present)

- Az-Zawj provides verified & targeted matches to find compatible partners. Tech being used for Az-Zawj is Flutter & Firebase.

Unir (08/2022 - Present)

- Unir makes it easy for any techie to be a freelancer and to find clients. Using tech stack VueJS, Express, GraphQL & Mongo.

SOFT SKILLS

Honest

Confident

Enthusiastic

Reliable

Adaptable

Problem solving

Teamworker

Good communication

Quick learner

Willingness to learn

INTERESTS

Traveling

Playing Tennis

Workout

Mentoring

Developing side projects